

---

## **JOHN N GULLY - Podcaster/Producer/Editor/Narrator**

---

### **PROFILE**

My career in the Audio Industry began in the early 1990's working as an announcer for KSDS - Jazz 88. During my time there I was afforded the opportunity to provide long form narration to the US Navy for their training program in Point Loma for SONAR CBT (early eLearning Platform). I remained a part time VO talent for approximately 20 years mostly in eLearning and regional commercial Voice work. Now I am a full time working Audiobook narrator. I have also produced Seasons 1,2 and 3 (Aug 2020 - Dec 2021) of Speaking of Crime where I am co-creator, co-host, co-writer, producer and editor.

### **EXPERIENCE**

#### **JOHN N GULLY - AUDIO EDITOR/PRODUCER/NARRATOR – 1992 - PRESENT**

For 30 years I have provided VO services and audio production for a variety of industries to include Military, Technology, Corporate, Life Sciences, Radio and Commercial companies. I current work from my home studio producing Audiobooks, Podcasts and eLearning.

#### **KSDS JAZZ 88.3 SDCC SAN DIEGO CA – 1991 - 1998**

Worked in various roles at KSDS primarily as an announcer 4 days a week during morning drive time. Produced various PSA's and promotional pieces for broadcast.

#### **KPBS 89.5 SDSU CAMPUS SAN DIEGO CA – 1993 - 1995**

Worked as an announcer and producer for approximately 2 years.

#### **CORPORATE AMERICA SAN DIEGO CA – 1990 - 2010**

Worked as a Multimedia developer/designer and primarily as an audio producer, narrator and video editor for many eLearning, training and Sales material for a variety of companies based all over the US.

### **EDUCATION**

VARIOUS CLASSES AND CERTIFICATIONS – OVER 25 YEARS

Radio/TV - San Diego Ca, Multimedia Development

Voiceover Performance - Drew Scott, J. Michael Collins, Beverly Bremers and Sean Allen Pratt.

Certified Documentary Video Editor, Certified Mix Engineer

### **CONTACT**

4441 N Tonto Way Prescott Valley AZ 86314

619-456-8183

[www.johnnyvot.com](http://www.johnnyvot.com)